
Town of Weaverville 
Planning and Zoning Board 
Remote Electronic Meeting 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020, 6:00pm 

Public Meeting via Zoom Meeting: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89273366843  - Meeting ID: 892 7336 6843 
Dial +1 301 715 8592 or +1 253 215 8782  - Meeting ID: 892 7336 6843 
(see attached notice for more information on how to join meeting) 

Agenda 

1. Call to Order – Chairman Gary Burge.
2. Approval of the Agenda.
3. Approval of the Minutes from the August 4, 2020 Meeting of the Board.
4. Discussion Related to an Initial Zoning Request of R-3 in Conjunction with a Voluntary 

Annexation Petition for a Parcel Commonly Known as 24 Reems Creek Road.
5. Consideration of a Motion Establishing a Recommendation to Town Council on the 

Aforementioned Initial Zoning Request.
6. Update on the Recently Adopted Priorities within the Comprehensive Land Use Plan.
7. Update on the Structure of the Planning and Zoning Board.
8. Update on the Comprehensive Review of the Subdivision Ordinance.
9. Any other Business to Come Before the Board.

• Recent Permitting of Development on Parcels Subject to Previously 
Established Special Use Permits. 

10. Adjournment.

Page 1 of 30

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89273366843


WEAVERVILLE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD 
REMOTE ELECTRONIC MEETING ON SEPTEMBER 1, 2020 

The State of North Carolina, Buncombe County and the Town of Weaverville have all declared States of 
Emergency in response to the COVID-19 public health crisis.  Because of the risks to the public that 
would arise from in-person meetings, the Weaverville Planning and Zoning Board’s regular meeting on 
September 1, 2020, will be conducted via remote electronic format.  

This NOTICE OF REMOTE ELECTRONIC MEETING is to inform the public that the  
Weaverville Planning and Zoning Board will hold its regularly scheduled meeting on Tuesday, 
September 1, 2020, at 6:00 p.m. as an electronic video/audio meeting via Zoom Meeting.  Access to 
the meeting will begin at 5:45 p.m. and the meeting will start at 6:00 p.m. The instructions to access 
this public meeting are:  

To join the meeting by computer, go to this link: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89273366843  . You may be asked for permission to access your 
computer’s video and audio. If so, click “allow.” You will then be asked for the Meeting ID which 
is: 892 7336 6843  

To join the meeting by phone, call: (253)215-8782 or (301)715-8592 . You will then 
be asked for the Meeting ID which is: 892 7336 6843  

For questions or additional assistance in how to participate in this meeting, please contact Planning 
Director and Town Clerk James Eller at 828-484-7002 or jeller@weavervillenc.org . 

Gary Burge, Chair  
Posted: 8/27/2020  

Page 2 of 30

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89273366843
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84711190168
mailto:jeller@weavervillenc.org


TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Date of Meeting: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 

Subject: Minutes 

Presenter:  Planning Director 

Attachments: Proposed minutes from the August 4, 2020 meeting of the 
Board 

Description: 

Attached you will find the proposed minutes from the August 4, 2020 meeting of the Board 

Action Requested: 

Approval of the minutes as presented or amended. 

Page 3 of 30



Page 1 of 2 August 4, 2020 
Planning and Zoning Board Minutes 

Town of Weaverville 
Planning and Zoning Board 

Minutes – Tuesday, August 4, 2020 

The Planning and Zoning Board of the Town of Weaverville met for a regularly scheduled monthly meeting at 
6:00pm on Thursday, August 4, 2020 via a remote electronic meeting.  

Present: Chairman Gary Burge, Vice Chairman Catherine Cordell, Board Members John Chase, Peter Stanz and 
Steve Warren, Alternate Member Rachael Bronson, Councilmembers Patrick Fitzsimmons and Andrew Nagle, 
Town Manager Selena Coffey, Town Attorney Jennifer Jackson and Planning Director James Eller. Due to the 
request of regular member Stanz, Alternate Member Bronson participated as a full regular member during the 
entirety of the meeting in place of Mr. Stanz. 

1. Call to Order.

Chairman Gary Burge called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 

2. Approval of the Agenda.

Upon consensus, Mr. Burge declared the agenda approved. 

3. Approval of the Minutes from the July 7, 2020 Meeting of the Board and the July 14, 2020 Joint
Meeting with Town Council.

Ms. Cordell motioned to approve the minutes as presented. Mr. Chase seconded and via a roll call vote all voted 
unanimously.  

4. Annual Review of Progress towards Accomplishment of Goals as Stated in the Comprehensive Land
Use Plan.

Mr. Eller presented the Board with an action plan table with priorities in order to establish the goals of the 
comprehensive land use plan (CLUP) which had been addressed or accomplished and to aid the Board in their 
discussion related to the reprioritization of the remaining stated goals. Mr. Eller and Ms. Jackson described the 
particulars of each remaining stated goal of the CLUP and tabulated the average score of each item based upon 
the scores given by individual Board Members. After extensive discussion Ms. Cordell motioned to adopt the 
attached action plan table with priorities indicating the position of the Planning and Zoning Board related to the 
reprioritization of goals within the CLUP. Mr. Warren seconded and via a roll call vote all voted unanimously. 

5. Discussion Related to the Structure of the Planning and Zoning Board.

Ms. Jackson noted that Town Council was considering a restructuring of the Board from five regular members 
and two alternate members to seven regular members. Consensus was achieved that the current structure of 
five regular members and two alternate members was the desired structure of the Board. 

6. Consideration of a Motion Establishing a Recommendation to Town Council on the Structure of the
Planning and Zoning Board.

Page 4 of 30



Page 2 of 2 August 4, 2020 
Planning and Zoning Board Minutes 

Ms. Bronson made a motion to offer a recommendation to Town Council in favor of the current five regular 
members and two alternate members structure of the Board. Mr. Warren seconded and via a roll call vote all 
voted unanimously.  

7. Any Other Business to Come Before the Board.

Mr. Eller presented the Board with a planning department quarterly report previously submitted to Town 
Council. 

Ms. Jackson described that three members of the Board, Mr. Burge, Ms. Cordell and Mr. Chase, had expiring 
terms and described the Mayor’s desire to reappoint them with their consent. Each aforementioned member of 
the Board expressed their wish to continue serving on the Board. 

8. Adjournment.

Ms. Cordell motioned to adjourn at approximately 7:30pm. Ms. Bronson  seconded and via a roll call vote all 
voted unanimously. 

_____________________________ 
Gary Burge, Chairman 
Planning and Zoning Board 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
James W. Eller 
Planning Director / Deputy Town Clerk 

Page 5 of 30



CO
M

PR
EH

EN
SI

VE
 L

AN
D

 U
SE

 P
LA

N
  

ST
AT

ED
 G

O
AL

S,
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TI
ES

, A
N

D
 P

RI
O

RI
TI

ES
 

(T
C 

to
 w

or
k 

on
 g

re
en

 se
ct

io
ns

; o
ra

ng
e 

ite
m

s h
av

e 
be

en
 co

m
pl

et
ed

) 
(1

 =
 h

ig
h 

pr
io

ri
ty

 to
 b

e 
ac

co
m

pl
is

he
d 

in
 1

2 
m

on
th

s, 
2 

= 
m

ed
iu

m
 p

ri
or

ity
 to

 b
e 

ac
co

m
pl

is
he

d 
in

 2
4 

m
on

th
s, 

3 
= 

lo
w

er
 p

ri
or

ity
 to

 b
e 

ac
co

m
pl

is
he

d 
in

 3
6 

m
on

th
s)

1 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Cu

rr
en

t 
TC

 
P&

Z 
St

af
f 

ST
AT

ED
 G

O
AL

 
N

O
TE

S 
St

af
f 

P&
Z 

TC
 

PR
IO

RI
TI

ZA
TI

O
N

 
RE

SP
O

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 

PL
AN

 C
O

N
SI

ST
EN

CY
 R

EV
IE

W
 - 

LE
GA

LL
Y 

RE
Q

U
IR

ED
 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
Co

ns
ul

t p
la

n 
pr

io
ri

tie
s i

f i
nc

on
si

st
en

ci
es

 
de

ve
lo

p 
in

 th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
is

 P
la

n 


 


 


 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
Co

ns
ul

t t
he

 F
ut

ur
e 

La
nd

 U
se

 M
ap

 a
nd

 u
se

 
de

sc
ri

pt
io

ns
 fo

r P
la

n 
co

ns
is

te
nc

y 
re

vi
ew

 
Le

ga
lly

 re
qu

ir
ed

 


 


 


 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
Co

ns
ul

t A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 a
nd

 st
at

ed
 g

oa
ls

 fo
r P

la
n 

co
ns

is
te

nc
y 

re
vi

ew
 

Le
ga

lly
 re

qu
ir

ed
 


 


 


 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
Co

ns
ul

t a
dd

iti
on

al
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

pl
an

s f
or

 P
la

n 
co

ns
is

te
nc

y 
re

vi
ew

 
Le

ga
lly

 re
qu

ir
ed

 


 


 


 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 O

F 
PL

AN
 A

N
D

 R
EG

U
LA

TI
O

N
S 

– 
LE

GA
L 

CO
M

PL
IA

N
CE

 A
N

D
 A

CC
O

U
N

TA
BI

LI
TY

 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
Co

nd
uc

t a
n 

an
nu

al
 re

vi
ew

 o
f p

ro
gr

es
s t

ow
ar

ds
 

ac
co

m
pl

is
hm

en
t o

f g
oa

ls
 a

s s
ta

te
d 

in
 th

is
 P

la
n 

Pe
nd

in
g 

- A
ug

us
t 2

02
0 


 


 


 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
Up

da
te

 a
pp

en
di

x 
to

 th
is

 P
la

n 
w

he
n 

ne
w

 p
la

ns
 

or
 a

m
en

dm
en

ts
 re

la
te

d 
to

 la
nd

 u
se

 a
re

 a
do

pt
ed

 
To

 k
ee

p 
Pl

an
 u

p-
to

-d
at

e 
an

d 
us

ab
le

 


 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
Co

nd
uc

t a
n 

an
nu

al
 re

vi
ew

 o
f z

on
in

g 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

st
at

ut
or

y 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
an

d 
co

ns
is

te
nc

y 
w

ith
 st

at
ed

 g
oa

ls
 

Fo
r l

eg
al

 co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

an
d 

pr
og

re
ss

 to
w

ar
ds

 
Pl

an
 g

oa
ls

 


 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
Un

de
rt

ak
e 

an
 a

nn
ua

l r
ev

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 

Ta
bl

e 
of

 U
se

s 
Fo

r l
eg

al
 co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 


 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
Co

nd
uc

t a
n 

an
nu

al
 re

vi
ew

 o
f s

ub
di

vi
si

on
 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

st
at

ut
or

y 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
an

d 
co

ns
is

te
nc

y 
w

ith
 st

at
ed

 g
oa

ls
 

Fo
r l

eg
al

 co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

an
d 

pr
og

re
ss

 to
w

ar
ds

 
Pl

an
 g

oa
ls

 


 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
Co

ns
id

er
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f o
r a

m
en

dm
en

t t
o 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 co

ns
is

te
nt

 w
ith

 la
w

 a
nd

 P
la

n 
Fo

r p
ro

gr
es

s t
ow

ar
ds

 
Pl

an
 g

oa
ls

 


 


 


 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
Un

de
rt

ak
e 

a 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 u
pd

at
e 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
 

in
 2

02
5 

or
 a

t s
uc

h 
tim

e 
as

 su
bs

ta
nt

ia
l l

eg
is

la
tiv

e 
or

 o
th

er
 ch

an
ge

s a
re

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
To

w
n 

20
25

 is
 p

ro
po

se
d 

in
 

or
de

r t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

fo
r 5

 
ye

ar
 u

pd
at

es
 th

at
 b

et
te

r 
al

ig
n 

w
ith

 C
en

su
s 


 


 



Page 6 of 30



CO
M

PR
EH

EN
SI

VE
 L

AN
D

 U
SE

 P
LA

N
  

ST
AT

ED
 G

O
AL

S,
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TI
ES

, A
N

D
 P

RI
O

RI
TI

ES
 

(T
C 

to
 w

or
k 

on
 g

re
en

 se
ct

io
ns

; o
ra

ng
e 

ite
m

s h
av

e 
be

en
 co

m
pl

et
ed

) 
(1

 =
 h

ig
h 

pr
io

ri
ty

 to
 b

e 
ac

co
m

pl
is

he
d 

in
 1

2 
m

on
th

s, 
2 

= 
m

ed
iu

m
 p

ri
or

ity
 to

 b
e 

ac
co

m
pl

is
he

d 
in

 2
4 

m
on

th
s, 

3 
= 

lo
w

er
 p

ri
or

ity
 to

 b
e 

ac
co

m
pl

is
he

d 
in

 3
6 

m
on

th
s)

2 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Cu

rr
en

t 
TC

 
P&

Z 
St

af
f 

ST
AT

ED
 G

O
AL

 
N

O
TE

S 
St

af
f 

P&
Z 

TC
 

W
AT

ER
 

1 
1 

1 
Up

da
te

 P
la

n 
an

d 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 to
 sl

ow
 la

nd
 u

se
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t i

f w
at

er
 tr

ea
tm

en
t p

la
nt

 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

is
 p

os
tp

on
ed

 o
r t

er
m

in
at

ed
 a

nd
 

w
at

er
 u

sa
ge

 a
nd

 co
m

m
itm

en
ts

 re
ac

h 
70

%
 o

f 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

w
at

er
 su

pp
ly

  


 


 


 

2 
1.

5 
1 

Co
nt

in
ue

 m
on

ito
ri

ng
 w

at
er

 p
ro

du
ct

io
n,

 
al

lo
ca

tio
ns

, u
sa

ge
, a

nd
 a

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
In

 p
ro

gr
es

s b
y 

st
af

f 
w

ith
 q

ua
rt

er
ly

 re
po

rt
s 


 

3 
1.

5 
1 

Co
nt

in
ue

 re
se

rv
in

g 
w

at
er

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
fo

r i
nf

ill
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t w

ith
in

 th
e 

to
w

n 
In

 p
ro

gr
es

s b
y 

st
af

f 
w

ith
 q

ua
rt

er
ly

 re
po

rt
s 


 

ST
RE

ET
S 

AN
D

 S
ID

EW
AL

K
S 

2 
1 

1 
De

te
rm

in
e 

w
he

n 
si

de
w

al
ks

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
re

 re
qu

ir
ed

 w
ith

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
ap

pr
ov

al
s 

In
iti

at
ed

 Ju
ly

 2
02

0 


 


 


 

1 
1.

5 
1 

Co
nt

in
ue

 th
e 

St
re

et
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 
Pr

og
ra

m
 fu

nd
ed

 


 


 


 
2 

Re
vi

ew
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t p
ol

ic
y 

on
 st

re
et

 st
an

da
rd

s 
fo

r p
ri

va
te

 st
re

et
s 

Pr
iv

at
e 

st
re

et
 st

an
da

rd
s 

ad
op

te
d 

M
ay

 2
02

0 


 


 


 

2 
1.

5 
2 

Co
ns

id
er

 im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

a 
Si

de
w

al
k 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 a

nd
 M

as
te

r P
la

n 
Bi

ke
-P

ed
 S

tu
dy

 G
ra

nt
 

Ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

w
/ 

LO
SR

C 


 


 


 

3 
De

ve
lo

p 
an

d 
di

st
ri

bu
te

 a
 d

ow
nt

ow
n 

pa
rk

in
g 

m
ap

 


 

GE
N

ER
AL

 P
O

LI
CY

 M
AT

TE
RS

 

2 
2.

5 
2 

Co
ns

id
er

 re
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
 th

e 
To

w
n'

s 
ex

tr
at

er
ri

to
ri

al
 ju

ri
sd

ic
tio

n 


 


 

2 
2 

2 
Re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 u
pd

at
e 

ec
on

om
ic

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
go

al
s 




 

Page 7 of 30



CO
M

PR
EH

EN
SI

VE
 L

AN
D

 U
SE

 P
LA

N
  

ST
AT

ED
 G

O
AL

S,
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TI
ES

, A
N

D
 P

RI
O

RI
TI

ES
 

(T
C 

to
 w

or
k 

on
 g

re
en

 se
ct

io
ns

; o
ra

ng
e 

ite
m

s h
av

e 
be

en
 co

m
pl

et
ed

) 
(1

 =
 h

ig
h 

pr
io

ri
ty

 to
 b

e 
ac

co
m

pl
is

he
d 

in
 1

2 
m

on
th

s, 
2 

= 
m

ed
iu

m
 p

ri
or

ity
 to

 b
e 

ac
co

m
pl

is
he

d 
in

 2
4 

m
on

th
s, 

3 
= 

lo
w

er
 p

ri
or

ity
 to

 b
e 

ac
co

m
pl

is
he

d 
in

 3
6 

m
on

th
s)

3 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Cu

rr
en

t 
TC

 
P&

Z 
St

af
f 

ST
AT

ED
 G

O
AL

 
N

O
TE

S 
St

af
f 

P&
Z 

TC
 

ZO
N

IN
G 


 

2 
Im

pl
em

en
t a

 st
af

f-l
ed

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 R

ev
ie

w
 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 fo

r d
ev

el
op

m
en

t r
ev

ie
w

s 
TR

C 
am

en
dm

en
ts

 
ad

op
te

d 
in

 M
ay

 2
02

0 


 


 


 

2 
2 

2 
Co

nt
in

ue
 to

 a
na

ly
ze

 w
ay

s t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

st
an

da
rd

 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 re

se
rv

e 
us

e 
of

 C
ZD

s f
or

 
un

iq
ue

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 

Ar
ea

s i
m

pr
ov

ed
:  

M
ix

ed
 U

se
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Ap
ar

tm
en

ts
 


 


 


 

2 
1.

5 
2 

Un
de

rt
ak

e 
a 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 re

vi
ew

 o
f z

on
in

g 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 


 


 


 


 

2 
Co

ns
id

er
 la

nd
 u

se
 re

gu
la

tio
n 

th
at

 p
ro

vi
de

s f
or

 
tr

an
si

tio
n 

di
st

ri
ct

s 
Ac

co
m

pl
is

he
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

m
ix

ed
 u

se
 a

m
en

dm
en

ts
 


 


 


 


 

1 
Co

ns
id

er
 la

nd
 u

se
 re

gu
la

tio
n 

th
at

 
be

tt
er

 p
ro

vi
de

s f
or

 m
ix

ed
 u

se
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Re
gu

la
tio

ns
 a

m
en

de
d 

in
 

M
ay

 2
02

0 


 


 


 

3 
2 

2 
Co

ns
id

er
 T

ow
n-

in
iti

at
ed

 re
zo

ni
ng

s t
o 

be
tt

er
 

al
ig

n 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
us

es
 w

ith
 u

nd
er

ly
in

g 
zo

ni
ng

 
di

st
ri

ct
s o

r t
o 

ad
dr

es
s l

on
g 

do
rm

an
t p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 


 


 


 

3 
3 

3 
In

iti
at

e 
sp

ec
ia

l a
re

a 
st

ud
ie

s f
or

 th
e 

Do
w

nt
ow

n 
Ar

ea
, N

or
th

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

-”
Fi

ve
 P

oi
nt

s”
 A

re
a,

 
M

on
tic

el
lo

 R
oa

d 
co

rr
id

or
, a

nd
 R

ee
m

s C
re

ek
 

Ro
ad

 co
rr

id
or

 


 


 


 

H
O

U
SI

N
G 


 

1 
Co

ns
id

er
 la

nd
 u

se
 re

gu
la

tio
n 

th
at

 p
ro

vi
de

s f
or

 
hi

gh
 d

en
si

ty
 si

ng
le

 fa
m

ily
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l d
ev

el
op

m
t 

St
ud

ie
d 

in
 2

01
9;

 n
o 

ne
w

 re
gu

la
tio

n 
de

si
re

d 


 


 


 

2 
2 

2 
De

fin
e 

an
d 

co
ns

id
er

 w
ay

s t
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

ba
la

nc
ed

 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 


 


 


 

2 
2 

Co
ns

id
er

 w
ay

s t
o 

ad
dr

es
s h

ou
si

ng
 a

ffo
rd

ab
ili

ty
 

W
or

ks
ho

p 
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
in

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
20

 


 


 


 

2 
Co

ns
id

er
 la

nd
 u

se
 re

gu
la

tio
n 

th
at

 
be

tt
er

 p
ro

vi
de

s f
or

 m
ix

ed
 u

se
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Re
gu

la
tio

ns
 a

m
en

de
d 

in
 

M
ay

 2
02

0 


 


 


Page 8 of 30



CO
M

PR
EH

EN
SI

VE
 L

AN
D

 U
SE

 P
LA

N
  

ST
AT

ED
 G

O
AL

S,
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TI
ES

, A
N

D
 P

RI
O

RI
TI

ES
 

(T
C 

to
 w

or
k 

on
 g

re
en

 se
ct

io
ns

; o
ra

ng
e 

ite
m

s h
av

e 
be

en
 co

m
pl

et
ed

) 
(1

 =
 h

ig
h 

pr
io

ri
ty

 to
 b

e 
ac

co
m

pl
is

he
d 

in
 1

2 
m

on
th

s, 
2 

= 
m

ed
iu

m
 p

ri
or

ity
 to

 b
e 

ac
co

m
pl

is
he

d 
in

 2
4 

m
on

th
s, 

3 
= 

lo
w

er
 p

ri
or

ity
 to

 b
e 

ac
co

m
pl

is
he

d 
in

 3
6 

m
on

th
s)

4 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Cu

rr
en

t 
TC

 
P&

Z 
St

af
f 

ST
AT

ED
 G

O
AL

 
N

O
TE

S 
St

af
f 

P&
Z 

TC
 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 


 
2 

Im
pl

em
en

t a
 st

af
f-l

ed
 T

ec
hn

ic
al

 R
ev

ie
w

 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 fo
r d

ev
el

op
m

en
t r

ev
ie

w
s 

TR
C 

am
en

dm
en

ts
 

ad
op

te
d 

in
 M

ay
 2

02
0 


 


 


 

2 
1 

1 
Un

de
rt

ak
e 

a 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 re
vi

ew
 o

f 
su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
In

iti
at

ed
 Ju

ne
 2

02
0 


 


 


 

2 
1 

1 
Cl

ar
ify

 le
ga

lly
 re

qu
ir

ed
 e

xe
m

pt
io

ns
 to

 
su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 a
nd

 re
ex

am
in

e 
th

e 
de

fin
iti

on
s o

f m
in

or
 su

bd
iv

is
io

ns
 a

nd
 m

aj
or

 
su

bd
iv

is
io

ns
 

In
iti

at
ed

 Ju
ne

 2
02

0 


 


 


 

2 
1 

1 
St

re
am

lin
e 

th
e 

su
bd

iv
is

io
n 

re
vi

ew
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

In
iti

at
ed

 Ju
ne

 2
02

0 


 


 


 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
S 

1 
1 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 C
ha

pt
er

 1
60

D 
Am

en
dm

en
ts

 
St

af
f i

s w
or

ki
ng

 o
n 

th
is

 


 


 


 
1 

2 
Co

ns
id

er
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 a

 M
an

uf
ac

tu
re

d 
H

om
e 

Ov
er

la
p 

Di
st

ri
ct

 


 


 


Page 9 of 30



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Date of Meeting: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 

Subject: Initial Zoning Request of R-3 in Conjunction with a Voluntary 
Annexation Petition for a Parcel Commonly Known as 24 
Reems Creek Road. 

Presenter:  Planning Director / Town Attorney 

Attachments: Voluntary Annexation Petition; Annexation Map; Certificate of 
Sufficiency; Staff Report 

Description: 

Town Council is set to consider a petition for voluntary annexation for the parcel 
commonly known as 24 Reems Creek Road. The Planning and Zoning Board is being asked 
to consider an initial zoning of R-3 for the subject property. 

Action Requested: 

Establishment of a recommendation to Town Council on the initial zoning request of R-
3 for the parcel commonly known as 24 Reems Creek Road 

Page 10 of 30



Page 11 of 30



Page 12 of 30



Page 13 of 30



Page 14 of 30



Page 15 of 30



Page 16 of 30



Buncombe County

August 19, 2020
0 0.035 0.070.0175 mi

0 0.06 0.120.03 km

1:2,257

Page 17 of 30



Page 18 of 30



The Town of 

Weaverville
N O R T H   C A R O L I N A  

30 South Main Street • Weaverville, NC 28787 (PO Box 338) 
(828) 645-7116 • Fax (828) 645-4776

www.weavervillenc.org

CERTIFICATE OF SUFFICIENCY OF 
ANNEXATION PETITION 2020-1  

CONRAD – 2.10+/- ACRES REEMS CREEK ROAD 
LOTS 1 AND 2 OF ALTA K. MORRIS ESTATE 

TO THE WEAVERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL: 

I, James Eller, Weaverville Town Clerk, do hereby certify that I have investigated the 
Voluntary Annexation Petition of Bernhard Conrad and Linda Grace Conrad (Petition No. 
2020-1) and have found as a fact that the Petition is signed by all the owners of real 
property lying in the area described therein and that the area to be annexed is contiguous 
to the Town's primary boundary. 

Therefore, in accordance with North Carolina General Statutes § 160A-31, et seq., I 
certify that the Petition is valid and sufficient for the voluntary annexation of a contiguous 
area pursuant to said § 160A-31 et seq., of the North Carolina General Statutes. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereto set my hand and affixed the seal of the Town 
of Weaverville, this the 17th day of August, 2020. 

______________________________________________ 
JAMES ELLER, Town Clerk 

Page 19 of 30



Town of Weaverville, North Carolina 
Staff Report: Proposed Initial Zoning of 
24 Reems Creek Road 

Prepared August 2020 

Sources:  Town of Weaverville Code of Ordinances; Comprehensive Land Use Plan 

Page 1 of 1 

Zoning Analysis 

Town Council is set to consider a voluntary annexation of the property commonly known as 24 Reems 
Creek Road. The parcel consists of 2.1 acres as shown on the voluntary annexation petition and an initial 
zoning of R-3 is desired. Such an initial zoning of R-3 would provide contiguity use with the neighboring 
properties under common ownership. 

Comprehensive Land Use Plan Compliance 

When considering compliance with the Town’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan (CLUP), often the analysis 
begins with a consultation of the future land use map (pg. A-2). Here it is found that this property exists 
in a gap between the defined areas shown for the future uses of Industrial and Residential. These gaps 
are intentional and are addressed within the CLUP on page 25 as follows: 

“Gaps have been intentionally provided between defined areas on the future land use map as there is a 
need for flexibility to allow for the uncertainty of the future. Defined areas do not necessarily follow 
property boundaries. The boundaries and gaps should be viewed as flexible rather than fixed lines and 
the final decisions on land use types in these transitional areas should be left to the discretion and good 
judgement of the appointed and elected officials that are charged with establishing policy and 
regulations in the Town.” 

Given the aforementioned statement, it is the opinion of staff that the proposed initial zoning would not 
conflict with the Town’s CLUP. 

Page 20 of 30



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Date of Meeting: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 

Subject: 2020 Comprehensive Land Use Plan Priorities Update 

Presenter:  Planning Director / Town Attorney 

Attachments: Action Plan Table with Priorities 

Description: 

On Monday August 24, Town Council adopted by consensus the attached action plan table 
with priorities as an update to the Comprehensive Land Use Plan. 

Action Requested: 

Presented for informational purposes. No action required. 

Page 21 of 30



CO
M

PR
EH

EN
SI

VE
 L

AN
D

 U
SE

 P
LA

N
  

ST
AT

ED
 G

O
AL

S,
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TI
ES

, A
N

D
 P

RI
O

RI
TI

ES
 

(1
 =

 h
ig

h 
pr

io
ri

ty
 to

 b
e 

ac
co

m
pl

is
he

d 
in

 1
2 

m
on

th
s, 

2 
= 

m
ed

iu
m

 p
ri

or
ity

 to
 b

e 
ac

co
m

pl
is

he
d 

in
 2

4 
m

on
th

s, 
3 

= 
lo

w
er

 p
ri

or
ity

 to
 b

e 
ac

co
m

pl
is

he
d 

in
 3

6 
m

on
th

s)
 

La
st

 u
pd

at
ed

 A
ug

us
t 2

02
0 

1 

Co
m

pl
et

e 
Cu

rr
en

t 
P&

Z 
St

af
f 

ST
AT

ED
 G

O
AL

 
N

O
TE

S 
St

af
f 

P&
Z 

TC
 

PR
IO

RI
TI

ZA
TI

O
N

 
RE

SP
O

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 

PL
AN

 C
O

N
SI

ST
EN

CY
 R

EV
IE

W
 - 

LE
GA

LL
Y 

RE
Q

U
IR

ED
 

- 
- 

- 
- 

Co
ns

ul
t p

la
n 

pr
io

ri
tie

s i
f i

nc
on

si
st

en
ci

es
 

de
ve

lo
p 

in
 th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

is
 P

la
n 


 


 


 

- 
- 

- 
- 

Co
ns

ul
t t

he
 F

ut
ur

e 
La

nd
 U

se
 M

ap
 a

nd
 u

se
 

de
sc

ri
pt

io
ns

 fo
r P

la
n 

co
ns

is
te

nc
y 

re
vi

ew
 

Le
ga

lly
 re

qu
ir

ed
 


 


 


 

- 
- 

- 
- 

Co
ns

ul
t A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 st

at
ed

 g
oa

ls
 fo

r P
la

n 
co

ns
is

te
nc

y 
re

vi
ew

 
Le

ga
lly

 re
qu

ir
ed

 


 


 


 

- 
- 

- 
- 

Co
ns

ul
t a

dd
iti

on
al

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
pl

an
s f

or
 P

la
n 

co
ns

is
te

nc
y 

re
vi

ew
 

Le
ga

lly
 re

qu
ir

ed
 


 


 


 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 O

F 
PL

AN
 A

N
D

 R
EG

U
LA

TI
O

N
S 

– 
LE

GA
L 

CO
M

PL
IA

N
CE

 A
N

D
 A

CC
O

U
N

TA
BI

LI
TY

 

- 
- 

- 
- 

Co
nd

uc
t a

n 
an

nu
al

 re
vi

ew
 o

f p
ro

gr
es

s t
ow

ar
ds

 
ac

co
m

pl
is

hm
en

t o
f g

oa
ls

 a
s s

ta
te

d 
in

 th
is

 P
la

n 
Pe

nd
in

g 
- A

ug
us

t 2
02

0 


 


 


 

- 
- 

- 
- 

Up
da

te
 a

pp
en

di
x 

to
 th

is
 P

la
n 

w
he

n 
ne

w
 p

la
ns

 
or

 a
m

en
dm

en
ts

 re
la

te
d 

to
 la

nd
 u

se
 a

re
 a

do
pt

ed
 

To
 k

ee
p 

Pl
an

 u
p-

to
-d

at
e 

an
d 

us
ab

le
 


 

- 
- 

- 
- 

Co
nd

uc
t a

n 
an

nu
al

 re
vi

ew
 o

f z
on

in
g 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
st

at
ut

or
y 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

an
d 

co
ns

is
te

nc
y 

w
ith

 st
at

ed
 g

oa
ls

 

Fo
r l

eg
al

 co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

an
d 

pr
og

re
ss

 to
w

ar
ds

 P
la

n 
go

al
s 


 

- 
- 

- 
- 

Un
de

rt
ak

e 
an

 a
nn

ua
l r

ev
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 T
ab

le
 o

f 
Us

es
 

Fo
r l

eg
al

 co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 


 

- 
- 

- 
- 

Co
nd

uc
t a

n 
an

nu
al

 re
vi

ew
 o

f s
ub

di
vi

si
on

 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
st

at
ut

or
y 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

an
d 

co
ns

is
te

nc
y 

w
ith

 st
at

ed
 g

oa
ls

 

Fo
r l

eg
al

 co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

an
d 

pr
og

re
ss

 to
w

ar
ds

 P
la

n 
go

al
s 


 

- 
- 

- 
- 

Co
ns

id
er

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f o

r a
m

en
dm

en
t t

o 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 co
ns

is
te

nt
 w

ith
 la

w
 a

nd
 P

la
n 

Fo
r p

ro
gr

es
s t

ow
ar

ds
 P

la
n 

go
al

s 


 


 


 

- 
- 

- 
- 

Un
de

rt
ak

e 
a 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 u

pd
at

e 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

 
in

 2
02

5 
or

 a
t s

uc
h 

tim
e 

as
 su

bs
ta

nt
ia

l l
eg

is
la

tiv
e 

or
 o

th
er

 ch
an

ge
s a

re
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

ed
 in

 T
ow

n 

20
25

 is
 p

ro
po

se
d 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 

pr
ov

id
e 

fo
r 5

 y
ea

r u
pd

at
es

 
th

at
 b

et
te

r a
lig

n 
w

/ 
Ce

ns
us

 


 


 



Page 22 of 30



CO
M

PR
EH

EN
SI

VE
 L

AN
D

 U
SE

 P
LA

N
  

ST
AT

ED
 G

O
AL

S,
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TI
ES

, A
N

D
 P

RI
O

RI
TI

ES
 

(1
 =

 h
ig

h 
pr

io
ri

ty
 to

 b
e 

ac
co

m
pl

is
he

d 
in

 1
2 

m
on

th
s, 

2 
= 

m
ed

iu
m

 p
ri

or
ity

 to
 b

e 
ac

co
m

pl
is

he
d 

in
 2

4 
m

on
th

s, 
3 

= 
lo

w
er

 p
ri

or
ity

 to
 b

e 
ac

co
m

pl
is

he
d 

in
 3

6 
m

on
th

s)
 

La
st

 u
pd

at
ed

 A
ug

us
t 2

02
0 

2 

Co
m

pl
et

e 
Cu

rr
en

t 
P&

Z 
St

af
f 

ST
AT

ED
 G

O
AL

 
N

O
TE

S 
St

af
f 

P&
Z 

TC
 

W
AT

ER
 

1 1 
1 

1 
Up

da
te

 P
la

n 
an

d 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 to
 sl

ow
 la

nd
 u

se
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t i

f w
at

er
 tr

ea
tm

en
t p

la
nt

 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

is
 p

os
tp

on
ed

 o
r t

er
m

in
at

ed
 a

nd
 

w
at

er
 u

sa
ge

 a
nd

 co
m

m
itm

en
ts

 re
ac

h 
70

%
 o

f 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

w
at

er
 su

pp
ly

  


 


 


 

1 1 
1.

5 
1 

Co
nt

in
ue

 m
on

ito
ri

ng
 w

at
er

 p
ro

du
ct

io
n,

 
al

lo
ca

tio
ns

, u
sa

ge
, a

nd
 a

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
In

 p
ro

gr
es

s b
y 

st
af

f w
ith

 
qu

ar
te

rl
y 

re
po

rt
s 


 

1 
1.

5 
1 

Co
nt

in
ue

 re
se

rv
in

g 
w

at
er

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
fo

r i
nf

ill
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t w

ith
in

 th
e 

to
w

n 
In

 p
ro

gr
es

s b
y 

st
af

f w
ith

 
qu

ar
te

rl
y 

re
po

rt
s 


 

ST
RE

ET
S 

AN
D

 S
ID

EW
AL

K
S 

1 
1 

1 
De

te
rm

in
e 

w
he

n 
si

de
w

al
ks

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
re

 re
qu

ir
ed

 w
ith

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
ap

pr
ov

al
s 

In
iti

at
ed

 Ju
ly

 2
02

0 


 


 


 

1 
1.

5 
1 

Co
nt

in
ue

 th
e 

St
re

et
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 
Pr

og
ra

m
 fu

nd
ed

 


 


 
2 

1.
5 

2 
Co

ns
id

er
 im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
a 

Si
de

w
al

k 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 a
nd

 M
as

te
r P

la
n 

Bi
ke

-P
ed

 S
tu

dy
 G

ra
nt

 
Ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
w

/ 
LO

SR
C 


 


 

GE
N

ER
AL

 P
O

LI
CY

 M
AT

TE
RS

 

3 
2.

5 
2 

Co
ns

id
er

 re
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
 th

e 
To

w
n'

s 
ex

tr
at

er
ri

to
ri

al
 ju

ri
sd

ic
tio

n 


 


 

2 
2 

2 
Re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 u
pd

at
e 

ec
on

om
ic

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
go

al
s 




 

Page 23 of 30



CO
M

PR
EH

EN
SI

VE
 L

AN
D

 U
SE

 P
LA

N
  

ST
AT

ED
 G

O
AL

S,
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TI
ES

, A
N

D
 P

RI
O

RI
TI

ES
 

(1
 =

 h
ig

h 
pr

io
ri

ty
 to

 b
e 

ac
co

m
pl

is
he

d 
in

 1
2 

m
on

th
s, 

2 
= 

m
ed

iu
m

 p
ri

or
ity

 to
 b

e 
ac

co
m

pl
is

he
d 

in
 2

4 
m

on
th

s, 
3 

= 
lo

w
er

 p
ri

or
ity

 to
 b

e 
ac

co
m

pl
is

he
d 

in
 3

6 
m

on
th

s)
 

La
st

 u
pd

at
ed

 A
ug

us
t 2

02
0 

3 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 1 
1 

1 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 C

ha
pt

er
 1

60
D 

Am
en

dm
en

ts
 

St
af

f i
s w

or
ki

ng
 o

n 
th

is
 


 


 


 

1 
1 

1 
Un

de
rt

ak
e 

a 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 re
vi

ew
 o

f 
su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
In

iti
at

ed
 Ju

ne
 2

02
0 


 


 


 

1 
1 

1 
Cl

ar
ify

 le
ga

lly
 re

qu
ir

ed
 e

xe
m

pt
io

ns
 to

 
su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 a
nd

 re
ex

am
in

e 
th

e 
de

fin
iti

on
s o

f m
in

or
 su

bd
iv

is
io

ns
 a

nd
 m

aj
or

 
su

bd
iv

is
io

ns
 

In
iti

at
ed

 Ju
ne

 2
02

0 


 


 


 

1 
1 

1 
St

re
am

lin
e 

th
e 

su
bd

iv
is

io
n 

re
vi

ew
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

In
iti

at
ed

 Ju
ne

 2
02

0 


 


 


 

ZO
N

IN
G 

1 
1 

1 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 C

ha
pt

er
 1

60
D 

Am
en

dm
en

ts
 

St
af

f i
s w

or
ki

ng
 o

n 
th

is
 


 


 


 

1 
1 

2 
Co

ns
id

er
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 a

 M
an

uf
ac

tu
re

d 
H

om
e 

Ov
er

la
p 

Di
st

ri
ct

 


 


 


 

2 
1.

5 
2 

Un
de

rt
ak

e 
a 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 re

vi
ew

 o
f z

on
in

g 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 


 


 


 

2 
2 

2 
Co

nt
in

ue
 to

 a
na

ly
ze

 w
ay

s t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

st
an

da
rd

 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 re

se
rv

e 
us

e 
of

 C
ZD

s f
or

 
un

iq
ue

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 

Ar
ea

s i
m

pr
ov

ed
:  

M
ix

ed
 U

se
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Ap
ar

tm
en

ts
 


 


 


 

2 
2 

2 
Co

ns
id

er
 T

ow
n-

in
iti

at
ed

 re
zo

ni
ng

s t
o 

be
tt

er
 

al
ig

n 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
us

es
 w

ith
 u

nd
er

ly
in

g 
zo

ni
ng

 
di

st
ri

ct
s o

r t
o 

ad
dr

es
s l

on
g 

do
rm

an
t p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 


 


 


 

3 
3 

3 
In

iti
at

e 
sp

ec
ia

l a
re

a 
st

ud
ie

s f
or

 th
e 

Do
w

nt
ow

n 
Ar

ea
, N

or
th

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

-”
Fi

ve
 P

oi
nt

s”
 A

re
a,

 
M

on
tic

el
lo

 R
oa

d 
co

rr
id

or
, a

nd
 R

ee
m

s C
re

ek
 

Ro
ad

 co
rr

id
or

 


 


 


 

H
O

U
SI

N
G 

2 
2 

2 
De

fin
e 

an
d 

co
ns

id
er

 w
ay

s t
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

ba
la

nc
ed

 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 



 

Page 24 of 30



CO
M

PR
EH

EN
SI

VE
 L

AN
D

 U
SE

 P
LA

N
  

ST
AT

ED
 G

O
AL

S,
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TI
ES

, A
N

D
 P

RI
O

RI
TI

ES
 

(1
 =

 h
ig

h 
pr

io
ri

ty
 to

 b
e 

ac
co

m
pl

is
he

d 
in

 1
2 

m
on

th
s, 

2 
= 

m
ed

iu
m

 p
ri

or
ity

 to
 b

e 
ac

co
m

pl
is

he
d 

in
 2

4 
m

on
th

s, 
3 

= 
lo

w
er

 p
ri

or
ity

 to
 b

e 
ac

co
m

pl
is

he
d 

in
 3

6 
m

on
th

s)
 

La
st

 u
pd

at
ed

 A
ug

us
t 2

02
0 

4 

CO
M

PL
ET

ED
 


 

1 
Co

ns
id

er
 la

nd
 u

se
 re

gu
la

tio
n 

th
at

 
be

tt
er

 p
ro

vi
de

s f
or

 m
ix

ed
 u

se
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Re
gu

la
tio

ns
 a

m
en

de
d 

in
 

M
ay

 2
02

0 


 


 


 


 

1 
Co

ns
id

er
 la

nd
 u

se
 re

gu
la

tio
n 

th
at

 p
ro

vi
de

s f
or

 
hi

gh
 d

en
si

ty
 si

ng
le

 fa
m

ily
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l d
ev

el
op

m
t 

St
ud

ie
d 

in
 2

01
9;

 n
o 

ne
w

 
re

gu
la

tio
n 

de
si

re
d 


 


 


 


 

2 
Re

vi
ew

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t p

ol
ic

y 
on

 st
re

et
 st

an
da

rd
s 

fo
r p

ri
va

te
 st

re
et

s 
Pr

iv
at

e 
st

re
et

 st
an

da
rd

s 
ad

op
te

d 
M

ay
 2

02
0 


 


 


 


 

2 
Co

ns
id

er
 w

ay
s t

o 
ad

dr
es

s h
ou

si
ng

 a
ffo

rd
ab

ili
ty

 
W

or
ks

ho
p 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

in
 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
20

 


 


 


 

2 
Co

ns
id

er
 la

nd
 u

se
 re

gu
la

tio
n 

th
at

 p
ro

vi
de

s f
or

 
tr

an
si

tio
n 

di
st

ri
ct

s 
Ac

co
m

pl
is

he
d 

20
20

 w
ith

 
m

ix
ed

 u
se

 a
m

dm
ts

 


 


 


 


 

2 
Co

ns
id

er
 la

nd
 u

se
 re

gu
la

tio
n 

th
at

 
be

tt
er

 p
ro

vi
de

s f
or

 m
ix

ed
 u

se
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Re
gu

la
tio

ns
 a

m
en

de
d 

in
 

M
ay

 2
02

0 


 


 


 


 

2 
Im

pl
em

en
t a

 st
af

f-l
ed

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 R

ev
ie

w
 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 fo

r d
ev

el
op

m
en

t r
ev

ie
w

s 
TR

C 
am

en
dm

en
ts

 a
do

pt
ed

 
in

 M
ay

 2
02

0 


 


 


 


 

3 
De

ve
lo

p 
an

d 
di

st
ri

bu
te

 a
 d

ow
nt

ow
n 

pa
rk

in
g 

m
ap

 
M

ap
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

on
 w

eb
si

te
 

an
d 

To
w

n 
H

al
l i

n 
20

19
 



Page 25 of 30



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Date of Meeting: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 

Subject: Structure of the Planning and Zoning Board 

Presenter:  Planning Director 

Attachments: Article IV, Division 2: Planning and Zoning Board; Current 
Roster of the Board 

Description: 

Attached you will find the sections of Town code which establish and form the structure of 
the Planning and Zoning Board. No changes to the structure of the Board, being five regular 
members and two alternate members, was made. 

Action Requested: 

None 

Page 26 of 30



DIVISION 2. - PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD

Sec. 2-151. - Establishment.  

Pursuant to the authority granted in G.S. 160A-361, the town council establishes a planning and 
zoning board of the town, which board shall consist of five regular members and up to two alternate 
members who shall all serve at the pleasure of town council. Only residents of the Town of Weaverville 
are eligible to serve on the planning and zoning board. Members shall be appointed by the mayor with the 
approval of the town council. An alternate member may serve on the planning and zoning board in the 
absence of a regular member and when so serving has all of the powers and duties of a regular member. 

The term of office of each member and alternate member of the planning and zoning board shall be 
for three years. In appointing original members or in filling vacancies caused by the expiration of the 
terms of existing members, the mayor and town council may appoint certain members for less than three 
years so that the terms of all members do not expire at the same time. Vacancies occurring on the 
planning and zoning board shall be filled for the unexpired term only.  

Members of the planning and zoning board shall receive no compensation for their services. 

Any member of the planning and zoning board who is absent without good cause from three 
consecutive meetings of the board shall be reported to the mayor and may be removed from the board 
and replaced in the manner prescribed for appointments.  

Sec. 2-152. - Records. 

The planning and zoning board shall keep records of its meetings and proceedings and may certify 
attendance of board members to the town council.  

Sec. 2-153. - Officers; rules of procedure. 

The planning and zoning board shall elect a chairman and a vice-chairman from its membership, 
who shall each serve for one year or until reelected or until their successors are elected. The planning 
and zoning board shall appoint a secretary, who may be a municipal officer, an employee of the town, or 
a member of the planning and zoning board. The planning and zoning board shall adopt appropriate rules 
of procedure, which rules shall be subject to the approval of the town council. The rules of procedure 
shall, among other things, provide for regular monthly meetings of the planning and zoning board and 
may provide that the planning and zoning board may conduct public hearings for the gathering of 
information to enable the board to more fully assist the town council in an advisory and administrative 
capacity.  

Sec. 2-154. - Duties. 

The planning and zoning board shall primarily act in an advisory or administrative capacities and 
shall perform the following duties:  

(1) Assist in the interpretation, administration and enforcement of the town's land use ordinances,
in accordance with the provisions thereof.

(2) Make studies of the area within its jurisdiction and surrounding areas.

(3) Determine objectives to be sought in the development of study areas.

(4) Prepare and adopt plans for achieving objectives.

(5) Develop and recommend policies, ordinances, administrative procedures and other means for
carrying out plans in a coordinated and efficient manner.

(6) Advise the council concerning the use and amendment of means for carrying out plans.

(7) Exercise any functions in the administration and enforcement of various means for carrying out
plans the council may direct.

Page 27 of 30



(8) Perform any other related duties the council may direct.

Secs. 2-155—2-180. - Reserved. 

Page 28 of 30



Proposed August 2020 

WEAVERVILLE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD 

Regularly meets 1st Tuesday of the month at 6 pm 
in Community Room/Council Chambers at Town Hall 

NAME AND 
POSITION 

CONTACT INFORMATION FIRST 
APPT 

DATE OF 
APPT 

TERM 
(3 YEARS) 

Gary Burge 
Regular Member 
Chair 

3 High Bluff Drive 
Weaverville, NC 28787 
(cell) 423-0150 
garyburge@garyburge.com 

2014 August 
2020 

September 
2020 – 2023 

Catherine Cordell 
Regular Member 
Vice-Chair 

13 Hamburg Drive 
Weaverville, NC 28787 
(cell) 776-7380 
cat.cordell7@gmail.com 

2012 August 
2020 

September 
2020 – 2023 

Peter Stanz 
Regular Member 

49 Brown Street 
Weaverville, NC 28787 
(cell) 828-768-4202 
stanzbus@gmail.com 

2017 August 
2019 

September 
2019 – 2022 

Steve Warren 
Regular Member 

3 Duncannon Street 
Weaverville, NC 28787 
704-682-5801/704-807-9899
warren.smw.steve@gmail.com

2018 August 
2018 

September 
2018 – 2021 

John Chase 
Regular Member 

151 South Main Street 
Weaverville, NC 28787 
(cell) 828-337-3366 
jchase@medlockengr.com 

2018 August 
2019 

September 
2019 – 2022 

Rachael Bronson 
Alternate Member 

31 Reynolds Lane 
Weaverville, NC 28787 
843-327-6709/828-229-1838
rachael.bronson@gmail.com

2019 August 
2019 

September 
2019 – 2022 

Alternate Member – Sept 2021
Andrew Nagle 
Non-Voting Town 
Council Liaison 

300 Aiken Road 
Weaverville, NC 28787 
828-656-3015 x 280
anagle@weavervillenc.org

2020 July 2020 July 2021 

James Eller 
Town Planner 

828-484-7002
jeller@weavervillenc.org

Jennifer Jackson 
Town Attorney 

828-442-1858
jjackson@weavervillenc.org

Page 29 of 30

mailto:garyburge@garyburge.com
mailto:cat.cordell7@gmail.com
mailto:stanzbus@gmail.com
mailto:warren.smw.steve@gmail.com
mailto:jchase@medlockengr.com
mailto:rachael.bronson@gmail.com
mailto:anagle@weavervillenc.org
mailto:jeller@weavervillenc.org
mailto:jjackson@weavervillenc.org


TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Date of Meeting: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 

Subject: Update on Comprehensive Review of the Subdivision 
Ordinance 

Presenter:  Planning Director 

Attachments: None 

Description: 

As the Board is aware, staff has been working on a comprehensive review of the 
subdivision ordinance for the previous few months. Unfortunately time did not permit the 
completion of additional or revised language for consideration by the Board this month. It 
is anticipated that said comprehensive review will be finalized in time for consideration of 
the Board during it’s October monthly meeting. 

Action Requested: 

None 

Page 30 of 30


	PZ Agenda for 9.1.20.pdf
	Minutes.pdf
	Agenda Item Cover Page Template.pdf
	Planning and Zoning 8.4.20.pdf
	Planning and Zoning 8.4.20.pdf
	Action Plan Table with Priorities - 2020 Update.pdf


	Annexation Petition.pdf
	Agenda Item Cover Page Template.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	Annexation Petition.pdf
	24 Reems Creek Initial Zoning Staff Report.pdf


	Action Plan Table with Priorities - 2020 Update FINAL.pdf
	Agenda Item Cover Page Template.pdf
	Action Plan Table with Priorities - 2020 Update FINAL.pdf

	Structure of the Board.pdf
	Structure of the Planning and Zoning Board II.pdf
	Structure of the Planning and Zoning Board.pdf
	Division 2 Planning and Zoning Board.pdf

	Boards - Planning Board - Roster - August 2020.pdf

	Subdivision Ordinance.pdf



